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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

‘ From: Jeff Ludlow [jfludiow@treadwellrollo.com}
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 8:50 AM
To: ddrogos@co.alameda.ca.us
Ce: Jon K. Wactor
Subject: Ryerson Data

32120211-tables.xt
s
Donna

Per your request, attached are tables of groundwater analytical results from
wells at the Ryerson site in Emeryville. If you have any questions or need
additional information, please call.

Thanks,

Jeff
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Jeffrey F. Ludlow, RG

Treadwell & Rollo, Inc.

555 Montgomery Street, Suite 1300
San Francisco, California 94111
Phone {415} 955-9040

Fax {415) 55-9041
fiudlow@treadwellrollo.com

This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity
namead as the recipient hereof and may be attorney-client privileged or
contain confidential/inside information. if you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use

of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. if you have

received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mall to info@treadwellrollo.com, and destroy this
communication and ali copies thereof, including attachments.
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Table 1

Groundwater Elevation
Groundwater Monitoring Wells

1465 65th Street
Emeryville, California
Date Top of Casin Groundwater
Well ID Measured lglevation s Depth to Water Elevation
(Ft MSL) (Ft BTOC) (Ft MSL)
MW-2 3/24/1995 19.45 3.03 16.42
7/7/1995 19.45 4.20 15.25
12/17/2001 19.45 3.49 15.96
4/25/2002 19.45 3.98 15.47
MW.-3 3/24/1995 15.24 2.72 12.52
7/7/1995 15.24 6.22 9.02
12/17/2001 15.24 3.26 11.98
42512002 15.24 6.32 8.92
MW-4 3/6/1995 14.02
3/24/1995 14.02 4.57 9.45
7/7/1995 14.02 5.77 825
12/17/2001 14.02 5.02 9.00
4/25/2002 14.02 5.84 818
RMW-1 8/11/1993 14.38 4.87 9.51
9/14/1993 14.38 4.94 9.44
11/2/1993 14.38 5.13 9.25
11/24/1993 14.38 5.07 9.31
3/24/1995 14.38 3.61 10.77
7/7/1995 14,38 4.18 10.20
12/17/2G01 14.38 4.0 10.38
41252002 14.38 4.51 9.87
RMW-2 8/11/1993 14 55 4.64 9.91
9/14/1993 14.55 4.64 9.91
11/2/1993 14.55 4.85 9.70
11/24/1993 14.55 4.84 8.71
3/24/1995 14.55 335 11.20
71711995 14 55 370 10.85
12A17/2001 14.55 3.78 10.77
412542002 14,55 426 1029
RMW-3 8/11/1993 14.15
9/14/1993 14.15 4.25% 9.90
11/2/1993 14.15 4.53% 9.62
11/24/1993 14.15 4.35% 3.80
3/24/1995 i4.15 2.95 i1.20
T/7/1995 i4.15 3.70 10.45
12/17/2001 14.15 3.34%F 10.81
41252002 14.15 3.72%% 10.43
Noles
Fri31OC - tect nelow wop ol caving
FUMSE = foer above mean sea level as referencad inthe 1995 T R repost

N = Nat measured
Depth weowater data for 2l dates exeept 2 17 npand 4 2302 b 8 KT and summanzod i their 1595 roport

< Cortedted depth o wate measuremaentminde by JTE T due o separate product phase on thie water whle

and or o the fabontior sample
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Table 2a
Groundwater Monitoring Well Analytical Results
By Others and Treadwell Rollo
TPH and BTEX
1465 65th Street
Emeryville, Califonia

Metals EPA 6000 Series
Sample 11 Sample | nge | teer | MTBE | Benzene | Toluene Ethyl- Total 1§ ppg | TEPHas| TEPHas ¢ 0y
Date benzene Xylenes Diesel | Motor Qil Arscale Lead Chromium)
1AL 8/11/1993 .- -- -- <{.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0,5 <50 - - -- -- -- -
9/14/1993 -- -- - - . -- — — — -- -- -~ - -
11/2/1993 - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- -
11/24/i1993 57 -~ - <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.3 — - -- -- - -- -
3/24/1895 - <50 -- <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 - - - Z10 <5 <5 <10
12/19/2001 = - - <05 <05 <0.5 <0.5 -~ [334) <250 -- - - -
RAW oW i e 12/19/2001 -- - - <{ 5 8.0 <0.5 <0.5 - 80g 280 - C .- - -
4/25/2002 -- - <5 <05 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 - 190g 1,200 - - - -
RATW 2 /11/1993 - - - 1.3 <0.5 <(.5 0.59 <5() - - - - - -
0/14/1993 - - - - -- - -- — -- - - - - —
11/2/1993 - - - -- - -~ -- - -- -- -- -- - --
11/24/1993 50 - -- <0.5 <(.5 <5 <0.5 - -- -- -- -- - --
3/24/1995 - <50 -- <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 - - -- 150 1.6 <5 <10
12/18/2001 -~ o -- <Q.5 <0.5 <035 <0.5 - <50 <250 - - -- -
4/25/2002 - — <3 <0.5 <0.5 <05 <05 -- <50 <250 -- -- -- --
AW A 8/11/1993 NS: Fleating free-phase hydrocarbons 0.01 feet
9/14/1993 NS, Fleating free-phase liydrocarbons 0.02 feet
11/2/1993 NS. Floatg free-phase hydrocarbons 0.04 feet
11/24/1993 NS: Floating fiee-phase liydrocarbons 0.02 feet
3/27/1995 - 11,000 -- <10 <10 <10 <10 -- - -- 91,000 <5 <5 <)
12/18/2001 - - -- <05 <0.5 <035 1.4 -- -~ -- -- == -- -
4/25/2002 - N <5 <5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 - 9700b,g;h 5,000 -- -- - -

V200 - tables s Page 1 of 2 May 2002



Table 2a
Groundwater Monitoring Well Analytical Results
By Others and Treadwell Rollo
TPH and BTEX
1465 65th Street
Emeryville, Califonia

Metals EPA 6000 Serics
Saniple Uy Sample TPHz TPPH MTBE Benzene Toluene Ethy)- Total TPHd TE?H as | TEPH as TEPH
Date benzene Xylenes Diesel | Motor Qil Arsenle Lead Chromium
AR 32371995 - 71 - <0.5 <Q.5 <0.5 <Q.5 -- - - 260 <5 <5 <10
12/17/200¢ -- -~ - <{0.5 <05 <0.5 <Q.5 - <50 <250 - - -- va
4/25/2002 - - <5 — - -- -
AL 3/23/1995 -~ <50 - <0.5 <(.5 <05 <0.5 - - -- 150 13 <5 <10
12/17/2001 -- - - <0.5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 - <50 <250 - - -- --
4/25/2002 - - - - -- - -- - - -- o -- - -
Bk 3/23/1995 - <50 - <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 - -- -~ 190 <5 <5 <10
12/19/2001 - - — <25 <2.5 <25 <2.5 - <50 <250 -- o - -
4/25/2002 - s - - -- - - - = -- - - - --
[NERTAN 12/19/2001 -- - - <0.5 <5 <0.5 <0.5 - <50 <250 - -- - --
TRIF R AN 4/25/2002 - - <5 <{.5 <(.5 <0.5 <().5 . - . - - P --
Todaor 4 Canec Bascd Riis 2001 NA NA NA 5 8E+03 NC NC NC NA NA NA NA NV NV NV
Tidoor S Soncmen Tased RBST 2001 NA NA NA NA 5.3L+05 sol ] 1.7EH05 s0l|1.6E+05 so]l  NA NA NA NA NV NV NV

AT
Mt ar reported i mucoeeane per liter (ug/L)
M S non dodtud atos ahove the indicated laboratory reporting limit
Bold mdicates deteciion above fabutttons reporting limit
Not vnaleed
NNt Samptad
TI-OM D cld Bk ot Dsillod Moater
RAGW oAb Dipliate Grondwoarer samiple from well RMW-1
R bakd Penoleun Hhdrocnbons . Gasoline by EPA Method 8015
[PREE Total Pugcable Poonolosn | deacarbons
FEPERE Totad Pogoloam Hadiocnbons as Diesel by EPA Method 8015
FEPET Borad | viactble Potslewn Hyvdrocarbons
Ny natapphicable

L LIS TSN IR TITEIC ]
SY ol valath
RIS Rosidental Seonaoo Risk-13sed Soreening Level for Fine-Grained Soil (RWQCB 200t)
sul - Selhiliny threshobd the o donlated RESL exceeds the solubility thieshold of the chemical)
Facldara colloctod on ES an 149 Docomber 2001
Setree Bl Sie Tavestization Repuind for the 64th and 65th Street Propeities, Emeryville, California, EKT, 5 September 1995.
I chicsel tanseg congrounds are seentic oty no recogmzable pattem
otl ranee commpounds ate sienrhcant
I Trehiar than swater ssuiesoble sheen product is present
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Table Ib
Groundwater Monitoring Well Analytical Results
By Others and Treadweli Rollo

VOC and PAH
1465 65th Street
Emetyville, Cailfornia
Samnl PAHS
ample -
Sample ID cis-1,2- | trans-1,2- Vinyl Bis(2-ethylhexyl) | All Other
Date - - “ ' »
LI-DCA | 12-DCA | 11-DCE DCE DCE TCE chleride Phthalate PAlls
RMW-1 324/1095F <12 1.4 <12 16 10 53 <25 ND ND
12/19/2001]  <0.5 1.3 1.5 12 8.5 31 <035 - -
RMW-1GWDUP 12/19/2001] <05 2.0 L3 13 13 48 <0.5 - -
4/25/2002 <1 1.2 <1 5.5 63 23 <i - -
RMW-2 3/24M1995] <03 0.96 <03 12 8.4 26 <1 ND ND
12/18/2001] <05 1.5 <0.5 9.8 4.4 27 <05 - -
4/25/2002 <| 1.2 <1 5,9 2.8 21 <1 - -
RMW-3 327/1995 11 <05 1.4 25 22 36 3.7 ND ND
12718/2001] 1.5 <05 <0.5 20 18 7] 2.4 340 ND
472572002 <1 <1 <1 16 18 42 2.2 - -
MW-2 3231995 <12 <12 <1.2 60 46 2.5 <25 ND ND
13172001F <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 12 0,99 <0.5 <05 - -
425726021 <0.5 <05 <0.5 5.6 <0.5 <0.5 <05 - -
MW-3 372311955 | <05 <05 <05 <03 <G5 <05 <10 ND ND
12/17/2001] <05 <0,5 <0.3 %05 <6.5 <0.5 <0.5 -~ --
42572002 [ <0.5 <0.5 <0.3 <03 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 — -
MW-4 3231995 | <12 <12 <1.2 28 16 54 <25 ND ND
12/19/2001f <25 <2.5 <2.5 29 12 57 <3.5 - --
/2572002 <1 <l <1 23 14 42 <1 - --
MW-4D 4252002 <1 <[ <1 24 14 44 <1 - -
FB-GW 12/19/2001] _ <0.5 0.5 <0.5 <05 <05 <0.5 <0.5 - --
TRIP BLANX 412572002 <1 <1 <1 <1 <l <1 <1 - -
fndoor AIr Cancer-Based RBSL. 2001 | 2.24E+04 | 4,70E+04 | NC* NC NC | L.28B+04] 1.17E+02 NV NV
Indoor Alr Noncancer-Based RBSL 2001 1.54E+06 NA NA 1.29E+05 | 1.50E+05 NA NA Ny NY

NiHgs
A1l results ave reported in micrograms per liter (ug/L)
0 v and ND = Not detected at or above the indicated laboratory reporting limit
Bold indicates detection above laboratory reporting limit
EANW-1GWDUP = Duplicate Groundwater Sample from RMW-1
“1W-4D = Duplicate Groundwater Sample from MW-4
Y (Cs = Volatile Organic Compounds
i & = Dichioroethane
13 13 = Dichloroethene
V0 I3 = Trichloroethene
I" i1 = Polyeyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons
I v14s determined by EPA method 8270 by Treadwell & Rolle for 2001 sampling event
~ % = not applicable
4= noncarcinegen
Ny = nol valatile
1341 = Residentiul Seenario Risk-Based Screéenming Level for Fine-Grained Soil (RWQCB 2001)
* 1 1-DCE 15 classified by the U.S.E.P.A, as a Class C carcinogen. According to 8. DiZio of the California Department of Toxic Substances {DTSC), the State of
t ahformia, Deparment of Health Services Office of Drinking Water regulates 1,1-DCE as a non-carcinogen for setting the Maxitnum Coatammant Level (MCL).
I refore, 1,1,-DCE was evaluated as a non-carcinogen.
1 adwell & Rollo data was collected on 18 and 19 December 2001
souree: Final Site Investigation Report for the 64th and 65th Street Properties, Emeryville, California, EKI, 5 September 1995
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